
 
 
 
       
 
         IN RESPONSE, PLEASE  
         REFER TO:  M100812B     
 
      August 23, 2010 

 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  R. W. Borchardt  
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary  /RA/  
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS MEMORANDUM – MEETING WITH 
    ORGANIZATION OF AGREEMENT STATES (OAS) AND 

CONFERENCE OF RADIATION CONTROL PROGRAM 
DIRECTORS (CRCPD), 9:30 A.M. THURSDAY, AUGUST 12, 
2010, COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE 
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC 
ATTENDANCE) 

  
The Commission was briefed by representatives of the OAS and CRCPD on a number of topics, 
including the Coordination Between OAS and CRCPD, Low Level Waste Disposal and Storage 
Issues and Lack of Disposal Options, Reporting of Medical Events and Supervision of 
Regulated Activities, Current and Future NRC Security Initiatives and Impact on States, States’ 
Perspective on NRC Safety Culture Initiative, and Balancing NRC Priorities with States’ 
Programmatic Needs and Budgetary Constraints. 
 
There were no requirements identified for staff action. 
 
 
cc: Chairman Jaczko  
 Commissioner Svinicki  
 Commissioner Apostolakis  
 Commissioner Magwood  
 Commissioner Ostendorff  
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OPA 
 Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 
 
 

 


